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Rivera, Maribel

From: ' i corphelp

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:31 AM

To: ‘Monique Troncone’

Subject: RE: Change Address for Logic Express LLC

Good Morning Ms. Troncone,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you recaived from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 10:13 AM
"To: corphelp
Subject: Change Address for Logic Express LLC

Can you please
1- Change the address from 55 NE 5" AVENUE TO 7335 NW 56 STREET MIAMI FL 33166.
2- Add the FEI# 27-3905076
3- Thank you
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55 NE sth Ave Ste so1
Boca Raton FL 33432
Off- ( 561)-417-0308
Cell -(561)-302-1224
Fax - 561)-910-9922
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